

# Arun Valley Vision Steering Group Meeting

Monday 23<sup>rd</sup> July 2018 – 14.00 to 16.30

White Swan 16 Chichester Rd, Arundel BN18 0AD

## Schedule

Time	Session		Supporting Documents
<b>13.45</b>	<b>Arrive - Tea and coffee</b>		
<b>14.00</b>	<b>Welcome and update from Co-chairs</b>	Review of meeting notes from the Steering Group Meeting 2 <sup>nd</sup> May 2018	Meeting notes 2 <sup>nd</sup> May March 2018
<b>14.10</b>	<b>LTRAS Update</b>	Update from Dave Robinson on LTRAS	
<b>14.20</b>	<b>Updates</b>	Andy Townsend - SU3 Investigation Kate Rice – Water Quality	
<b>14.45</b>	<b>NFM</b>	Presentation from Claire Kerr on Natural Flood Management (NFM) and Integrated Catchment Management (ICM)	
<b>15.00</b>	<b>Arun Vision Scenario Development</b>	Overview from Sara Denton on the work so far on developing the scenarios for the Arun Valley  Group discussion to develop each of the 4 scenarios  Next Steps	Outline Scenarios
<b>16.20</b>	<b>AOB</b>		
<b>16.30</b>	<b>CLOSE</b>		